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. Kue;el, Jeffery

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 9:17 AM
To: Huebsch, Michael

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 480

Rep. Huebsch:

I have entered your amendment request. It is LRBa0655. You should receive it early next week. We will send Rep.
Johnsrud a copy but you will receive the amendment jacket (striped copies) and will need to obtain Rep. Johnsrud's
signature. i
You are correct that the technical college campuses are under the jurisdiction of the technical college districts,
which are separate from the state, so you would not need to include them in your amendment.

If you have any further concerns, please let me know.

Jeff Kuesel

From: Huebsch, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 5:10 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Johnsrud, DuWayne; Konopacki, Larry
Subject: Amendment to AB 480

Jeff

DuWayne Johnsrud has introduced AB 480, which limits the naming rights of state
properties to the Legislature. I would like an amendment drafted which would exempt
the University of Wisconsin system from this requirement and this bill.

Obviously, the University is able to get private donations for buildings if they are able to
offer the naming rights for those buildings. I have received the author's (Rep. Johnsrud)
support for this amendment and would ask that you put his and my name on the
amendment. I have not included the Technical School system in this because it is my
understanding their properties are not state owned. If that is incorrect, please advise.

Thank you, Jeff. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Mike Huebsch
State Representative .
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